

The above Draught represents a tract of land in Fulton township, Lancaster County, Containing 35 Acres 49 perches and the Usual Allowance of Six per Cent for Roads & C.

Being part of 205 A = 20 p = & Allowance Surveyed to John Reagh on his Warrant dated the 18th day of May 1749. The above part surveyed for John Bicknell, October 13th 1862.

To Henry Souther Esq! \
Surveyor General \

by John C. Lewis.

Surv: for

Lan= Oox

Secretary of Internal Affairs.